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Hannigan, Georgiana

From: Anthony Kindred <
Sent: 07 November 2024 11:54
To: Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind
Subject: your reference number 20048310

Categories: EO, Deadline

Response to applicants written answers 
 
RR-084 
1. Whilst the addition of passing places is a positive step I think that as Wsh Road at Present is a national speed limit 
of 60mph it should be reduced to 30mph during the construction phase 
2.I understand full access will be maintained to the Almshouses 
3.The Almshouses are very fragile especially the roofs so will need constant monitoring during construction and a 
plan will be needed if any damage needs attention. 
4. The fields in  Fosdyke surrounding the construction corridor are usually flooded during the winter and compaction 
by construction works would cause run off onto roads and homes unless drainage is put into place  
 
RR-085.006 Fields and ditches that are not the responsibility of either LCC or ID board are flooded during the winter 
months, compaction of fields during construction will create runoff, action should be taken to ensure no flooding 
occurs. 
  
--  
Anthony Kindred 
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